COMM-1

VANCOUVER OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

MEMORANDUM May 12, 2017
TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robertson

SUBJECT: Appointment of Council Representatives to FCM

In December 2016, Council approved the following appointments for the term January 1 to
December 31, 2017:

Federation of Canadian Municipalities Board
Board Member: Councillor Raymond Louie
Subcommittee Members: Councillor Adriane Carr and Councillor Tim Stevenson

In early June, the Federation of Canadian Municipalities Board will be electing its Board of
Directors. Councillor Louie has served on the FCM Board of Directors since 2009. From

June 2015 - June 2016, he served as FCM President. Over the past year, Councillor Louie was
the FCM Past-President. His term as Past-President expires on June 4, 2017.

For the past several years, Council has appointed Councillor Stevenson to serve a member of
one or more of the FCM subcommittees. In recognition of this service, | RECOMMEND the
following:

A. That Council rescind the appointments of Councillor Raymond Louie as the City’s
FCM Board member and Councillor Tim Stevenson as FCM Subcommittee member
effective June 3, 2017.

B. That Council appoint Councillor Tim Stevenson to the FCM Board and Councillor
Heather Deal as FCM Subcommittee member for the term of June 4, 2017 to
November 5, 2018.
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